

BARNBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL
MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 13th OCTOBER 2020
AT 7PM BY VIRTUAL CONFERENCE

Present:

Cllrs: Mr. C. Fraser (chair), Mr. S. Pashley (vice chair) Mr. M. Ing, Mrs L. Ing, Mrs. D. Elliott, Mrs. A. Fraser.
District Councillor: Mr. R. Boeuf
County Councillor: Mr. M. Quigley
Members of the Public: None

1.1020 Apologies for absence:

Cllr Mrs J. Childs

2.1020 Declarations of pecuniary interest and confidentiality:

None

2A.1020 Co Option of Councillor:

Mrs. A. Fraser is co-opted on to the Parish Council.
Cllr S Pashley proposes, Cllr M Ing seconds. All agree.

3.1020 Village Hall & Playing Field:

The Village Hall Covid policy has been updated and made available at the Village Hall.
The kitchen will not be used and is signed to that effect, the chairs have been cordoned off.
An action from Anglian Water is still outstanding. Cllr C Fraser to chase.

Action Cllr. C. Fraser

2 Notice boards were discussed briefly in the previous meeting. Cllr M. Ing to progress with suggestions and quotes. It is agreed that the notice board for the Playing Field should state that the Playing Field is owned and maintained by Barnby Moor Parish Council.

Action Cllr. M. Ing

Cllr M. Ing proposes that a **combination lock and post** be placed at the Village Field gates to stop potential vehicles entering without authorisation. All agree. Cllr M. Ing to progress.

Action Cllr. M. Ing

Cllr C. Fraser proposes that monies be earmarked for works on the **Village Hall to address the frontage/ steps and roof issues**. 3 Quotes to be presented at the next meeting for review. Cllr C. Fraser to organise.

Action Cllr. C. Fraser

4.1020 Question time:

None

5.1020 Adoption of minutes of the previous meeting:

Previous meeting minutes virtually agreed as accurate and signed by the chair as a record of true and accurate proceedings.
Proposed by Cllr M. Ing, Seconded by Cllr C. Fraser. All Agree.

6.1020 Matters arising:

None

7.1020 Planning:

None

- District Cllr R. Boeuf to update on Little Grange Farm at the next meeting.

08.1020 Highways:

None

09.1020 Correspondence:

None

10.1020 Financial Statement:

The Finance statement for the month is reviewed.

Payments for the month:

Village Hall Gas	£10.35
Village Hall Electric	£21.42
Petrol	£22.10
Petrol	£10.19
Chesterfield Garden Machinery for new belt	£36.86
Website maintenance	£40.00
Clerks salary Q3	£250.32
Hall Cleaning	£90.00

Receipts for the month:

Petrol refund	£22.10
Ballet hall hire	£148.50
BDC Precept	£1,916.00

Proposed by Cllr S. Pashley, seconded by Cllr A. Fraser. All agree.

Clerk to review the Grant situation for the Petanque Court monies and progress as necessary.

Action Clerk

11.1020. Village matters:

The **public footpath** will be reinstated once the farmer harvests the maize currently growing in situ. This to be monitored.

Cllr J. Childs has made enquiries about a metal sign stating a **speed limit and warning of children** which would be put at the entrance of The Drive/Kennel Drive. The landowner has agreed to this. This sign could cost in the region of £39.00 and is to be installed by Bassetlaw District Council.

Action Cllr. R. Boeuf to progress

Cllr C. Fraser has reported to the police an **increase of motorcycles** speeding through the village.

The **overgrown hedge** causing issues between Barnby Moor and Torworth has been partially addressed, the issue still requires addressing at the Torworth end. Cllr C Fraser to contact the agent to progress. It is believed an enforcement order has been passed.

Action Cllr. C. Fraser

Cllr M Quigley confirms that the **lengthman's scheme** is over-subscribed and it is no longer open for new registration.

The Village Signs are still pending, they have been paid in part. Service and communication were noted as being unacceptable. Cllr C. Fraser to chase for an update.

Action Cllr. C. Fraser

More **petrol** is required for grass cuts. Cllr C. Fraser to purchase some more.

Action Cllr. C. Fraser

Cllr D. Elliot raises an issue relating to a **poorly maintained Fence** which boundaries on the playing field. Following discussion, it is believed that little could be done to progress with the issue. No further action required at this time.

12.1020 Date of next meeting:

Tuesday 10th November 2020 at 7pm.

Members of the public wishing to view the meeting or raise questions or concerns should contact the clerk at the clerk's email address.